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ROBERT 1 BRACKEN
ENGINEER + SURVEYOR

3768 Carbonton Road » Sanford. North Carolina 27330

Julv 6, 2020

Harnet Co. Inspections Dept.
P.O. Box 65
Lillington, NC 27546

Ref, Over height Inspection
Eagie's Landing, MHP
Bald Eagie Dr
Broadway, NC 27505

Dear Str/Madam,

I made an onsite visit to the above referenced single wide mobile home set-up on July 6,
2020. The high end was approximately 70" above finish grade. There were 8 anchors and straps.
3 were crossed straps because of the height. The 40 piers were placed on solid concrete blocks
and all piers over 48" were double stacked.. There were two longitudinal straps per end, Tie
downs and piers are adequate. The home is anchored and supported adequately to resist the
live, dead and wind loads for this area; and meets or exceeds the requirements set forth in the
State of N.C. Regulations for Manufactured/Mobile Homes, 2004 Edition.

If you have any questions, please give me a call at 919-774-6074.

Sincerely,

RIB:jeb




